

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: If we could have all the Council Members please take your seats, please. (*Brief pause*) Thank you. Good evening, ladies and gentlemen. Welcome to Canton City Council. Everybody, please turn your cellphones to vibrate or preferably off. We are encouraging social distancing, and as you notice, I even ran to get my mask during the little break here. We are... with a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call please, Mr. Clerk.

11 COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: (WILLIAM SMUCKLER, JAMES BABCOCK, CHRISTINE SCHULMAN, GREG HAWK, BRENDA KIMBROUGH, JASON SCAGLIONE, CHRIS SMITH, KEVIN HALL, JOHN MARIOL, PETER FERGUSON & FRANK MORRIS)

ELEVEN COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT. (PRESIDENT SHERER AND MEMBER FISHER ABSENT)

Note: Member Hawk is excused because of not feeling well just prior to recess for committee meetings on First Reading Ordinance votes.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven present, one absent, Mr. President.

EXCUSING MEMBERS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Okay. Member Babcock, excusing members.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we excuse President Sherer and Member Fisher from tonight's meeting.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Oh yeah, we'll come to that. Um, let's just go through this and then I'll come back to that. I'm sorry. I haven't done this in a lot of years. (*Laughter*) Uh, it's been moved and seconded to excuse Member Sherer and Member Fisher from tonight's meetings. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Okay. Um, the motion carries and President Sherer and Member Fisher are excused from this evening's meetings. Uh, will you all please rise for an invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance. Uh, the invocation will be led by Member Hall this evening.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on August 9, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council, David R. Dougherty. The invocation was given by Ward 6 Council Member, Kevin Hall. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Pro Tem Smuckler.

AGENDA CORRECTIONS AND CHANGES

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now under... we are now under Agenda Corrections and Changes.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to add 2nd Reading Ordinances 18 to 22 and Resolution #23 to this evening's agenda.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded. Roll call.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 11 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Eleven yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: The motion carries and Ordinance 18 and 22... 18 through 22 and Resolution 23 are a legal part of the agenda.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Public Hearings. We are now under Public Hearings and we have no Public Hearings for this evening.

OLD BUSINESS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Old Business. We're under Old Business and we have no Old Business for this evening.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now under Public Speaks and we're batting a thousand. We have no people who signed up for Public Speaks this evening.

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now under Informal Resolutions. Mr. Clerk, would you please read Resolution #22, by title.

22. COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: ELECTING JILL M. WOOD AS CLERK OF COUNCIL EFFECTIVE 9/1/21. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Informal Resolution #22.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #22 by roll call vote. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 9 YEAS, 2 ABSTENTIONS
(MEMBER HAWK AND MEMBER MORRIS ABSTAINED)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Nine yeas, two abstentions, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It is... and I'm gonna go off script for a minute. Um, obviously the Resolution has passed and we congratulate our clerk, Member Dougherty, on his retirement and look forward to having our new clerk, Jill Wood, as... uh, Woods as our new Clerk of Canton City Council. (*Applause*) To Jill's friends and family that are in the audience, I know this has been a long time coming, but patience gets everything, right? Member Smith?

MEMBER SMITH: (*Inaudible, doesn't have microphone on*)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Thank you. Moving on with the Agenda, and by the way, Jill will be sworn in at the first Council meeting in September for all of you that would like to rejoin us and take photos of that great opportunity. They don't want to stay? How do you know they don't want to stay? (*Laughter and inaudible voices*) The rest of the Agenda will be a little long and a little tedious, and for those of you that want to excuse yourself, you're more than welcome to do that and please come back when she's sworn in. Thank you. Moving on. Uh, Resolution #23.

23. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: CONFIRM RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. JOHN KUHNASH TO CANTON CONSTRUCTION BOARD COMMENCING 8/9/21 THRU 12/31/24. – ADOPTED

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Informal Resolution #23.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Informal Resolution #23. Are there any remarks? Hearing none, by voice vote, all those by signify by saying aye. Those opposed no.

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #23 PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Ayes have it.

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We now... Communications... we're now under Communications. Let the journal show that all Communications are received as read.

NOTE: ALL COMMUNICATIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE.

257. AUDITOR MALLONN: REQ FOR ADDT'L AMENDED CERT DATED 7/30/21 – RECEIVED & FILED

258. AUDITOR MALLONN: STATEMENT OF CASH POSITION DATED 7/30/21 – RECEIVED & FILED

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

259. CLERK OF COUNCIL DOUGHERTY: SUBMITTING LETTER OF RESIGNATION AND RETIREMENT EFFECTIVE END OF DAY 8/31/21. – PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
260. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SAF DIR TO ENTER INTO PARKING INCENTIVE AGMT WITH PARCHER REALTY TEAM HOWARD HANNA AT MILLENNIUM PARKING GARAGE; PROPOSED NEW RATES WOULD BE IN EFFECT FOR 10 YRS (\$20.00/MO GENERAL PARKING - #5 PARKING SPACES, \$5.00 ACTIVATION FEE FOR NEW PARKING PASSES). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
261. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO FUNDING AGMT WITH CANTON COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORP FOR STRATEGIC ACQUISITIONS OF REAL PROP AND PERFORM DEMO ON BLIGHTED PROP WITHIN SHORB NEIGHBORHOOD AREA; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. – FINANCE AND COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES
262. DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO A PURCH AGMT WITH DOWNTOWN CANTON LAND BANK (DCLB CORP) IN AMT NOT TO EXCEED \$1,250,000.00 OF ISSUE 13 COMP PLAN FUNDS FOR PURCH OF NATIONWIDE BLDG; AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO SERV AGMT WITH CANTON COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORP UTILIZING ISSUE 13 COMP PLAN FUNDS IN AMT NOT TO EXCEED \$300,000.00 FOR CCIC TO PROVIDE ALL CARRYING COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH BLDG; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. – FINANCE AND COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEES
263. FINANCE DIRECTOR CROUSE: AMEND APPROP O#49/2021 (\$1,500.00 APPROP TRF FR 2215 505010 FAIR HOUSING DEPARTMENT – OTHER TO 2215 505010 FAIR HOUSING DEPARTMENT – PAYROLL) (FAIR HOUSING PAYROLL). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
264. LAW DIRECTOR AYLWARD: APPROVE FORMAL RESOLUTION ALLOWING MAYOR OR SERV DIR OR SAF DIR TO SIGN ONEOHIO PARTICIPATION AGMT PERMITTING CITY OF CANTON TO OPT IN TO PROPOSED SETTLEMENT (NATIONWIDE OPIOID LITIGATION). – FINANCE COMMITTEE
265. SAFETY DIRECTOR PERRY: AUTH MS. KASSY ABRAHAM ANNUAL STARTING SALARY OF \$48,000.00 FOR POSITION OF HUMAN RESOURCE GENERALIST; AUTH DOROTHY DITTEMORE ANNUAL STARTING SALARY OF \$69,000.00 FOR POSITION OF HEALTH BENEFITS MANAGER; EMERGENCY. – PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEES
266. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR SALE OF CITY OWNED PROP LOCATED AT STARK CO. AUDITOR PARCEL #226530; AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO ENTER INTO ANY AND ALL CONTRACT TO FACILITATE THE SALES NAMED; AUTH

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. – FINANCE AND PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEES

267. SERVICE DIRECTOR HIGHMAN: AUTH MAYOR AND/OR SERV DIR TO EXTEND SANITARY SEWER AGMTS WITH STARK CO AND/OR NORTH CANTON ON MONTH-TO-MONTH BASIS; AUTH AUDITOR TO DRAW WARRANTS UPON RECEIPT OF VOUCHERS; EMERGENCY. – ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC UTILITIES AND FINANCE COMMITTEES
268. STARK CO. COMMISSIONERS: REQ ANNEX OF 5.561 ACRES IN PLAIN TWP TO CITY OF CANTON (SKYLAND PINES 2021 ANNEXATION). – PLANNING COMMISSION
269. TREASURER PEREZ: RPT OF PARKING METER REVENUE FOR JUNE 2021. – RECEIVED & FILED

ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: First Readings of Ordinances. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #1.

NOTE: PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #1 THROUGH #12, RESOLUTION #13, ORDINANCES #14 THROUGH #16 AND RESOLUTION #17 FOR THEIR FIRST READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

- O#1. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$2,051.11 INTER-FUND TRF FR 2772 BJA FY20 COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL GRANT FUND TO 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND)
Referred to Finance Committee
- O#2. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING TWO UNNAMED ALLEYS, ONE 10' TO 12' WIDE AND THE OTHER 12' WIDE, AND A PORTION OF 5TH ST NE AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 3548, 3549, 3556-3558, 42875-42877, 6970-6974 AND PART OF LOTS 3559, 6934, 30473 AND 30474 AND THE VACATED PORTIONS OF TWO UNNAMED ALLEYS AND 5TH ST NE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (FOR VICTOR GEORGE, IN WARD 4)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- O#3. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOT 43013; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (PARCELS 10001477 & 10001449 FOR VENKAT ADUSUMILLI @ 3208 HARMONT AVE NE, WARD 6)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

- O#4. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 20216 AND 20217; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (PARCELS 202563 & 202564 FOR STEPHANIE GIBSON @ 2423 10TH ST NW, WARD 1)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- O#5. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF PART OF OUTLOT 241; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (PARCELS 200318, 245994 & 224750 FOR AMERICAN LEGION POST #44 @ 1633 CLEVELAND AVE NW, WARD 9)
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- O#6. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CANTON NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT MASTER PLAN AND REDEVELOPMENT STRATEGY; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (GREATER SHORB CORRIDOR AREA)
Referred to Community & Economic Development Committee
- O#7. (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE NO. 40/2000, AS AMENDED, THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR BARGAINING UNIT PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE CITY OF CANTON; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (ADD PIPEFITTER 3 CLASSIFICATION TO STREET DEPT)
Referred to Personnel Committee
- O#8. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 151/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH: THE STARK COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$74,000.00, MALONE UNIVERSITY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$50,000.00 AND STARK COUNTY MINORITY BUSINESS ASSOCIATION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$169,000.00; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUNDS)
Referred to Finance and Community & Economic Development Committees
- O#9. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 152/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CANTON CITY BOARD OF HEALTH TO ACCEPT A RECYCLE OHIO GRANT FROM THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE, OR THE CANTON CITY BOARD OF HEALTH TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO ALL CONTRACTS NEEDED TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AT THE RECYCLING CENTER; WAIVES THE INFORMAL RESOLUTION REQUIREMENTS OF CANTON CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTION 105.09 FOR PURCHASES APPROVED THROUGH THIS ORDINANCE; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

BE AN EMERGENCY (\$47,200.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO 1001 200501 GENERAL GOVERNMENT SUPPORT – OTHER; \$47,200.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2354 SOLID WASTE PROGRAM FUND TO 2354 307001 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH – ADMIN – OTHER; \$47,200.00 INTER-FUND ADVANCE FR 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO 2354 SOLID WASTE PROGRAM FUND)

Referred to Finance Committee

- O#10. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 153/2021** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$200,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 2314 INFANT MORTALITY REDUCTION TO 2314 301001 INFANT MORTALITY REDUCTION – 700 OTHER DIRECT COSTS) (THRIVE GRANT EXPENSES)
Referred to Finance Committee
- O#11. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 154/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY ALL MORAL OBLIGATIONS FOR PRADCO EXPENSES FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS FOR SAFETY FORCES RECRUITMENT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$75,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 1001 GENERAL OPERATING FUND TO 1001 501101 HUMAN RESOURCES ADMIN – OTHER)
Referred to Finance Committee
- O#12. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 155/2021** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$80,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER FUND TO 5201 207074 SUGARCREEK LAGOON DECHLORINATION BUILDING – OTHER) (INCREASED COST OF CONSTRUCTION)
Referred to Finance Committee
- O#13. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 156/2021** A FINAL RESOLUTION ADOPTING PLANS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO COOPERATE WITH AND REQUEST THE DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION TO PROCEED WITH THE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS AT THE U.S. 30/RAFF ROAD INTERCHANGE LYING WITHIN THE CITY OF CANTON; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY ANY MORAL OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO THE PROJECT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee
- O#14. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 157/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CHANGE ORDERS 14 AND 15 (FINAL) WITH SET, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$570,594.27 AND CHANGE ORDER 3 (FINAL) WITH MICHAEL BAKER JR., INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$9,585.65 FOR THE MAHONING RD.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

CORRIDOR PROJECT, PHASE 2, G.P. 1103; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$540,383.91 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 4566 MAHONING RD CORRIDOR PROJECT, GP 1103 TO 4566 202079 MAHONING RD CORRIDOR PROJECT, GP 1103 – OTHER)

Referred to Finance and Environmental & Public Utilities Committees

O#15. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 158/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CHANGE ORDER 1 AND FINAL WITH CENTRAL ALLIED ENTERPRISES, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$21,500.00 FOR THE ST. GEORGE’S STREETScape PROJECT, G.P. 1333; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY ANY MORAL OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO THE SAME; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Finance and Public Property Capital Improvement Committees

O#16. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 159/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF MS. KASSY ABRAHAM TO FILL THE HUMAN RESOURCE GENERALIST POSITION AT AN ANNUAL SALARY OF \$48,000.00 AND MS. DOROTHY DITTEMORE TO FILL THE HEALTH BENEFITS MANAGER POSITION AT AN ANNUAL SALARY OF \$69,000.00 IN THE HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Personnel and Finance Committees

O#17. (1ST RDG) **ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 160/2021** AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE OR SAFETY TO EXECUTE THE ONEOHIO PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT AND TO ACCEPT THE MATERIAL TERMS OF THE ONEOHIO SUBDIVISION SETTLEMENT PURSUANT TO THE ONEOHIO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND CONSISTENT WITH THE TERMS OF THE JULY 21, 2021 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to Finance Committee

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Before we go into a recess, for the record, I want to... uh, to show and reflect that I just excused Member Hawk this evening. He does not feel well and he went home. At this time, the Chair would declare an in-house recess for the Finance Committee and Economic Development, Public Safety & Thoroughfares, Environmental & Public Utilities, Public Property Capital Improvement and Personnel Committee to meet in regard to Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution #14,** Ordinances 14 through 16 and Resolution #17 on your agenda. You are now in recess.

*****Note: President Pro Tem Smuckler mistakenly said Resolution #14, however it is Resolution #13.***

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

(COUNCIL RECESSED AT 7:16 PM FOR THE FINANCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, PUBLIC SAFETY & THOROUGHFARES, ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC UTILITIES, PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEES TO DISCUSS ORDINANCE #8 THROUGH ORDINANCE #12, RESOLUTION #13, ORDINANCE #14 THROUGH ORDINANCE #16 AND RESOLUTION #17; EXECUTIVE SESSION WAS CALLED FOR RESOLUTION #17 AT 7:33 PM – 7:43 PM; RECONVENED AT 7:56 PM)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Council is reconvening after the recess. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move Rule 22A be suspended to place Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution #13, Ordinances 14 through 16 and Resolution #17 back on this evening's agenda.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22A to place Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution 13, Ordinances 14 through 16 and Resolution 17 back on this evening's agenda. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: The motion carries and Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution 13, Ordinances 14 through 16 and Resolution 17 are a legal part of your agenda. Leader.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statute... Statutory Rules on Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution 13, Ordinances 14, 16... through 16 and Resolution 17.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded...

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Need a second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Oh, I'm sorry. Second?

MEMBER SCHULMAN: *(Inaudible, doesn't have microphone on)*

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: I know you're not used to that.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: *(Inaudible, doesn't have microphone on)*

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules of Ordinances 8 through 12, Resolution 13, Ordinances 14 and 16 and Resolution 17. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries. You've heard the three readings, Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #8.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #8. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#8 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 151/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #8 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #9.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that we adopt Ordinance #9. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#9 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 152/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #9 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #10.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #10. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#10 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 153/2021

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #10 is adopted. Uh... we're on 10. I'm good, we're on 10. Yeah, we're just doing 10. We did 9 already. Ordinance #10 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #11.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #11. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#11 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 154/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #11 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #12.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #12. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 9 YEAS, 1 ABSTENTION
(MEMBER HALL ABSTAINED)

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Nine yeas, one abstention, Mr. President.

#12 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 155/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #12 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #13.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Resolution #13. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#13 ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 156/2021

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Resolution #13 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #14.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #14. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#14 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 157/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Ordinance #14 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #15.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #15. Are there any remarks? Alright. ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#15 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 158/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #15 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #16.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Was that... (*inaudible*).

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and sec... what? Am I on the right one? Okay. I understand. I heard something out of the corner of my ear, so... it's been moved and seconded that we adopt Ordinance #16. Are there any remarks ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#16 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 159/2021

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Um, motion carries and Ordinance #16 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #17.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution #17. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#17 ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 160/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Resolution #17 is adopted.

ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Okay. We are now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for the Second Reading. Mr. Clerk, would you please begin with Ordinance #18.

NOTE: PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCES #18 THROUGH #22 AND RESOLUTION #23 FOR THEIR SECOND READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS (ORDINANCES #21 AND #22 ADOPTED; RESOLUTION #23 ADOPTED AS AMENDED):

- O#18. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #1 WITH ARCADIS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$54,302.00 FOR THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM HYDRAULIC MODEL TO PERFORM TRANSIENT MODELING & EVALUATIONS; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$54,302.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER FUND TO 5201 207066 WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM HYDRAULIC MODEL PROJECT – OTHER)
- O#19. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CANTON CITY WATER MAIN EXTENSION TO ADVENT LUTHERAN CHURCH; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO ANY AGREEMENTS NECESSARY FOR THE EXTENSION OF SAID WATER MAIN; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
- O#20. (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO: ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS, AWARD AND ENTER INTO A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT; EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES; ENTER INTO A

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

WORK LICENSE/EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH WHEELING & LAKE ERIE RAILWAY COMPANY FOR THE ALLEN AVENUE SE AREA SANITARY SEWER AND WATERLINE PROJECT G.P. 1332; AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY TO RECEIVE A LOW-INTEREST LOAN FOR THE SANITARY SEWER PORTION OF THE PROJECT; AUTHORIZE THE AUDITOR TO ESTABLISH THE 5445 ALLEN AVE. SANITARY SEWER PROJECT, G.P. 1332 FUND; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO PAY ALL MORAL OBLIGATIONS FOR CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$3,640,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5445 ALLEN AVE SANITARY SEWER PROJECT, GP 1332 TO 5445 206322 ALLEN AVE SANITARY SEWER PROJECT, GP 1332 – OTHER; \$80,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5413 SEWER REPLACEMENT FUND TO 5413 206322 ALLEN AVE SANITARY SEWER PROJECT, GP 1332 – OTHER; \$550,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 5201 WATER FUND TO 5201 206322 ALLEN AVENUE SE AREA SANITARY SEWER/WATERLINE FUND – OTHER)

- O#21. (2ND RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 161/2021** AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY OF CANTON'S ALTERNATIVE TAX BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
- O#22. (2ND RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 162/2021** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 49/2021; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (\$10,000.00 SUPP APPROP FR UNAPPROP BAL OF 7506 BLDG DEPT STATE ASSESS FUND TO 7506 101501 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN – OTHER)
- O#23. (2ND RDG) **ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS RESOLUTION NO. 163/2021** A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC MONEYS AVAILABLE FOR ACTIVE AND INTERIM DEPOSITS AND DESIGNATING DEPOSITORY BANKS FOR SAID DEPOSITS; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we suspend Statutory Rules on Ordinances 21 and 22 and Resolution 23.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to suspend the Statutory Rules on Ordinances 21 and 22 and Resolution 23. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries. You've heard the three readings, Leader.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #21.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and...

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second. (*Laughter*)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Good. Good. Mr. President. Okay. You've heard the three readings, Leader. Mis... okay. It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #21. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#21 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 161/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #21 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #22.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #22. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#22 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 162/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Ordinance #22 is adopted. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #23.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Resolution #23. Are there any remarks?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: We have an amendment.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we amend Resolution #23 per copy that all Council Members have in front of them.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to amend Resolution #23 per copy before each and every Council Member. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, by voice vote, all those signify by saying aye. Those opposed.

NO REMARKS

AMENDMENT PASSED UNANIMOUSLY BY VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: The ayes have it. The motion carries. Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #23, as amended.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

AMENDMENT

Pursuant to Rule 36, I move to amend Agenda Item No. 23 by amending Section 1 to change the dollar amount of "\$53,000,000.00" to "\$100,000,000.00" and Section 2 to change the dollar amount of "\$80,500,000.00" to "\$150,000,000.00."

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution #23 as amended. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#23 ADOPTED AS AMENDED AS RESOLUTION NO. 163/2021

PRESIDENT SHERER: Motion carries and Resolution #23, as amended, is adopted.

ORDINANCES AND FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now under Third Readings of Ordinances and Formal Resolutions. Mr. Clerk, please begin with Ordinance #24.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

NOTE: PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER CALLED UPON CLERK DOUGHERTY TO READ ORDINANCE #24 THROUGH ORDINANCE #28 FOR THEIR THIRD READING BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS:

O#24. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 164/2021** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 100/2011, AS AMENDED, TO ESTABLISH THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT AS THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR THE AUDITORS OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND NON-BARGAINING PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE CITY OF CANTON; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (MERIT PAY INCREASES OF 3% TO FOUR MGMT EMPLOYEES)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #24.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #24. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#24 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 164/2021

PRESIDENT SHERER: Ordinance #24 is adopted.

O#25. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 165/2021** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 100/2011, AS AMENDED, TO ESTABLISH THE ATTACHED EXHIBIT AS THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR THE AUDITORS OFFICE MANAGEMENT AND NON-BARGAINING PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY THE CITY OF CANTON; AND PERMIT THE AUDITOR TO GIVE A WAGE INCREASE OF 4.075% IN ADDITION TO THE 3% PERMITTED BY ORDINANCE; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (FOR ONE GRADE AND ADJT'L PAY ADJUSTMENT FOR 3 AUDITOR OFFICE MGMT EMPLOYEES)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #25.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #25. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#25 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 165/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Ordinance #25 is adopted. Ordinance #26.

O#26. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 166/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF OHIO, DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION & CORRECTION FOR THE RECEIPT OF THE FY 2021-2023 JUSTICE REINVESTMENT & INCENTIVE PRETRIAL GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$380,401.00; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY (PERIOD COMMENCING 7/1/21 THRU 6/30/23)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #26.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Ordinance #26. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#26 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 166/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Ordinance #26 is adopted. Ordinance #27.

O#27. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 167/2021** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EDITING AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF CANTON, OHIO; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Leader Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #27.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance #27. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#27 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 167/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Ordinance #27 is adopted. Ordinance #28.

O#28. (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 168/2021** A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LAW DIRECTOR TO DISTRIBUTE FREE OF CHARGE TO PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS COPIES OF THE 2021 SUPPLEMENT TO THE CANTON CODIFIED ORDINANCES; TO AFFIX PRICE FOR THE SALE OF SAME; AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #28.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded to adopt Resolution #28. Are there any remarks? ...Hearing none, roll call vote, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

#28 ADOPTED AS RESOLUTION NO. 168/2021

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Motion carries and Resolution #28 is adopted.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now under announcement of Committee Meetings.

MEMBER MARIOL: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Mariol.

MEMBER MARIOL: Finance will meet October 23rd at 6:30 here in Council Chambers.

MEMBER FERGUSON: Mr. President.

CLERK DOUGHERTY: August?

MEMBER HALL: August 20... or October...

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

MEMBER MARIOL: What did I say?

MEMBER HALL: October.

MEMBER MARIOL: (*Chuckles*) August... August 23rd.

MEMBER FERGUSON: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Ferguson.

MEMBER FERGUSON: Community & Economic will meet at the same time, 6:30 on the 23rd, 26th.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Kimbrough.

MEMBER FERGUSON: (*Inaudible*)... 23rd.

MEMBER KIMBROUGH: Public Fin... um, Public Thoroughfare... Thoroughfares (*chuckles*)... will meet at the same time, same place again. Public Safety & Thoroughfares.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Personnel, same time, same place.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Babcock, will you also make an announcement tonight of... of what we're going to do.

MEMBER BABCOCK: Yeah, we're gonna post the... Jill's job and open up to the public on either tomorrow or Wednesday. We'll give two weeks, fill out their apps and we'll do it the same way we did before.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Okay. Miscellaneous Business. We are now under any Miscellaneous Business. Member Hall.

MEMBER HALL: Uh, I just wanted to go on record saying I was invited to speak some of... speak to some of the youth yesterday that was part of the summer program... summer employment program, and it was Simply Youth Program, and I just want everyone to know how much of a turnout with the parents, and it seemed that it turned out very well for them over the summer. And with that saying, I would like to get a report from all the agencies that participated in the Summer Youth Program of how their employment turned out and how many kids was supported in that.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Member Smith.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Oh, I'm sorry. Hold on a minute.

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: You got a report ready?

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Go ahead.

DEPUTY MAYOR WILLIAMS: Um, as previously requested, a report will be provided to all Members of Council. This is the last week for students, so August 13th is the last day. So when most everything is finalized, a report from the various agencies will be given to Members of Council.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Thank you, Deputy Mayor Williams. Member Smith.

MEMBER SMITH: Mr. President, I probably should have said this earlier, but would you keep the Seymore family in prayer. Uh, she was a firefighter. She retired because of illness and her funeral is tomorrow.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: I think it's more than appropriate to please take a member of silent... a moment of silence so we can, uh... (*Moment of Silence*) Anyone else? Member Kimbrough.

MEMBER KIMBROUGH: I'd like to ducktail about that summer program as well. They did some lots in Ward 2 and they did some awesome work there. And I just want to just thank everybody that... for the whole Centennial Plaza Friday night events and all that the Hall of Fame has had. It was very successful and I thought it was a beautiful weekend, and all I could hear from guests coming were how much they enjoyed our city. So I just want to give a shout out to all those that helped and all those that attended for that event, all the Hall of Fame events.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Perfect lead-in for this evening. There was a Member of Council that, when I first came here, his name was Member Peel Coleman, who used to say what an ad for Canton, Ohio Hall of Fame was worth on national TV. I've never seen so many advertisements. Before the football game on the Fox game... pregame show, Canton had to be mentioned at least... at least twenty times, and what a great city we had and how Fox was treated while they were here. And for those of you that were watching, these are also some of the same people that participate in the other programs on TV. And uh... Michael Strahan, I mean this is big time, big deal stuff for all of us in this city and how we promote it. And Centennial Plaza, a huge hit this weekend. And over and over and over again. I attended with Member Smith, Member Scaglione and Member Kimbrough the party that was thrown at the private residence, non-ticket item, and I want to get that clear, non-ticket item, at Michael Crawford's house. Um, and the great things that were said about Canton, Ohio by the out-of-towners. And the parade. We've got a lot to be proud of in this community, and everybody did their part this last week, everybody. And congratulations, Mr. Mayor, I've never seen a better Hall of Fame than this one. It was fantastic.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING AUGUST 9, 2021

MEMBER SMITH: I would like to add to that, not only was... uh, it was on national, you know, we was on national TV also, all of us, when we pulled the... uh, what were they? The (*inaudible*) down.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Yes, yes.

MEMBER SMITH: Yeah, u-huh. Cause I had someone to call me from out of state, and they said oh, we say you all on TV again. So that was nice too. I mean, the whole weekend was just nice, and as soon we get out of here, I'd like to top it off and get to the concert. (*Laughter*)

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Since we're holding Member Smith up, is there any other Miscellaneous Business? Member Hall, you're holding her up.

MEMBER HALL: Just... and I'm gonna do it fast. Just one more cause some of things I heard Friday night was there are a lot of people that, you know, we took a lot of backlash about Centennial Plaza. But Friday night, I didn't hear none of them. What I heard was, I can't believe this is in Canton. You know, I... I'd say we all should take a pat on the back that we fought to keep it going even with the backlash, and we get to see the results of it.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Amen. Councilman Dougherty. You got any quotes?

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Yeah, I got one for you. (*Laughter*) "*If you tell the truth, you don't have to remember anything.*" –Mark Twain

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: Alright. Member Babcock.

MEMBER BABCOCK: I move we adjourn.

MEMBER SCHULMAN: Second.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: It's been moved and seconded that we adjourn. roll call, please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL 10 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK DOUGHERTY: Ten yeas, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT PRO TEM SMUCKLER: We are now adjourned. (*Gavel falls*).

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 8:25 PM

ATTEST: 8/11/21

APPROVED:

DAVID R. DOUGHERTY
CLERK OF COUNCIL

WILLIAM SMUCKLER
PRESIDENT PRO TEM